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GENERAL Onmms} DIPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
No. 16 WasHiNgToN 25, D. G, 28 March 1957
Seetlon

ARMY ANTIAIRCRAFT COMMAND, BNT AIR FORCE BASH, COLORADO-—Ite-
degignation X

THE INFANTRY CENTER, FORT BENNING, GBORGIA—Redesignation - eeee 1T

ARMY AVIATION CENTHR, FORT RUCKER, ALABAMA-—Redesignation .. _.__. X1

FORT STEWART AAA AND ‘TANK TRAINING CENTHR, FORT STHWART,
GEORGIA—TIRedesignation v

1. ARMY ANTIAIRCRAFT COMMAND, ENT AIR FORCE BASE, COLO-
RADO. Effcetive 21 March 1857, the Army Antiaircraft Command with head-
quarters at Ent Air Force Base, Colorade, is redesignated U. 8§, Army Air De-
fense Comaand. The flve regional commands ave designated as regional com-
mands of the U. 8. Army Air Defense Command,

[AG 382 (21 Mar 87} ]

I1._.THE INFANTRY CENTER, FORT BENNING, GEORGIA. Bffective 1
Jonwary 1957, The Infaniry Center, Fort Benning, Georgla, iz redesignated
United States Army Infantry Center.

III._ARMY AVIATION CENTER, FORT RUCKER, ALABAMA. Effective
1 January 1957, Avmy Aviation Center, Fort Rucker, Alabama, is redesignated
United States Army Aviation Center,

IV_.FORT STEWART AAA AND TANK TRAINING CENTER, FORT
STEWART, GEORGIA, Iffcctive 1 Janwary 1957, Fort Stewart AAA and Tank
Training Center, Fort Stewart, Georgla, is rvedesignated United States Army
Antiatreraft Arvtillery and Tank Training Center.

[AG 822 (14 Mar §7)]

By Order of Witber M. Bruckor, Seeretary of the Army:

MAXWELL D. TAYLOR,
General, United States Army,
Official: Ohief of Staff.
HERBERT M. JONBS,
Mojor Gencral, Uniled Statey Army,
The Adjwiant General,

Distribution:
Active drmy: A,

To be distribuied on a need-to-kmow bagls to ail units and headquarters
down to amd including companies and batteries and to uniis and head-
quarters of comparable size and responsibility,

NG and USAR: B,

To be distributed on n need-to-know bagls fo all units and headquarters
down. to and including separate battalions (adminigtrative) and to upits
and headquarters of compnrable gize and responsibility.
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